

Self-motivated, experienced, well-organized and professional individual with a strong passion for art & design. My ability to combine creativity with extreme attention to detail, allows me to create innovative, yet functional work for my clients.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sir Speedy Printing & Marketing | 06/2012 to present | Orleans, MA
Graphic Design/Customer Service

- Concept and creation of new logos, stationary & promotional pieces for Cape Cod Chamber Music Festival
- Recreation and placement of a 200+ page geological book by author Robert Oldale
- Design and layout of various mailing pieces, including a newspaper style postcard for Nauset Disposal
- Managing multiple projects while meeting client deadlines and budgets
- Mapping of editorial and advertising content in local newsletters
- Recreation of various logos from low quality jpegs to vector files
- Preflighting, color correction, content proofing, photo adjustments and preparing files for print
- Working with customers on personal design jobs, logo creation and branding
- Working with Excel, InDesign, and Word to create mail-merged & variable date pieces

Freelance Work | 10/2009 to present | Plymouth, MA
Graphic Designer

- Logo creation and brochure design for Bourne Skating Club
- Creation of vector images from illustrations
- Consulting with clients about branding and design direction
- Designing various ads and logos for both web and print
- Custom artwork both digital and traditional
- Photo correction and editing

Walmart | 06/2007 to 06/2011 | Plymouth, MA
Sales/Customer Support

Worked as a cashier and customer service representative. I assisted customers with various problems, product issues and questions, providing them with a sense of understanding and satisfaction.

EDUCATION

Bridgewater State University | Bridgewater, MA | Graduated May 2011
Bachelor of Art, Graphic Design
GPA: 3.8 / 4.0

Courses: Sculpture, Graphic Design, Ceramics, Drawing, Painting, Web Art, Glass, Critical Thinking, Statistics, Human Communication Skills, Social Problems, Family Sociology, Social Theory, Human Geography, Child Psychology

Rochester Institute of Technology | Rochester, NY | Attended 2006-2007 | GPA: 3.6 / 4.0
Courses: Critical Thinking, Computer Science, Calculus I, II, III

SKILLS

Operating Systems: Windows, Mac OS

Software: Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Premiere Pro, MS Word, MS Excel, MS Powerpoint

HONORS / ACTIVITIES

Interests: Typography, Video Games, Reading, Surrealist Art, Travel

Honors: Dean's List consecutively throughout college career / Graduated Magna Cum Laude

Sculpture Piece: Brain Lamp, featured in student art show

Sculpture Piece: Cigarette Flowers, published in art journal, The Bridge

Drawing: Self-Portrait, featured in student art show